CITY OF

URBANA City Administrator

400 S Vine St ¢ Utbana IL 61801 * (217) 384-2454 « cjmitten@urbanaillinois.us

TO: Mayor Diane Marlin and City Council Members
FROM: Carol Mitten, City Administrator
DATE: March 16, 2022

SUBJECT: Updated materials for Mayor/Council Strategic Goals

The Mayor, City Council Members, and senior City staff have met in five public sessions
(December 2, 3, and 15, 2021 and January 6 and F ebruary 22, 2022) to develop Strategic Areas,
Strategies, and Action Steps as our shared priorities over the next two years.

For your continued discussion of these priorities, please find attached the latest version of the
master spreadsheet, updated for the most recent goal-setting session on February 22. Also
attached is a running list of action items marked for funding from ARPA.

Please consider which elements of the master spreadsheet you would like formally adopt by
Resolution and staff will prepare the requisite language for a future meeting.

Attached: Mayor/Council Strategic Goals 2022-23 (master spreadsheet — DRAFT)
Council Priorities Marked for ARPA Funding (as of 2.22.22)

utrbanaillinois.us
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COUNCIL PRIORITIES MARKED FOR ARPA FUNDING (as of 2.22.22)

REF ACTION
#1/1.a. Fund programs for youth exposure to career oppportunities
#1/1.b. Develop proposal to expand Self-Made Kingz
#1/1.b. Support programs similar to SMK for young women
#1/1.b. Develop summer jobs program
#1/3.a. Support Urbana Park District Health & Weliness Center
#1/3.c. Create a manual for victims' support services
#2/1.a. Complete HOME ARP Action Plan
#2/1.b. Funding from ARPA to fill gaps in HOME ARP Action Plan
#2/1.c. Coordinate with housing/social service agencies to reduce homelessness

#4/1.a. Expand pandemic support for non-brick-and-mortar small businesses



